



## MEETING NOTES

### Redmond Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Committee

April 8, 2013 6:30 PM City Hall Trestle Room

#### ATTENDEES:

Sandy Henderson, Lorraine Josifek, Tony Yates, Glen Eades, Bertha Eades, Heidi Angel, Glen Buhlmann, Evan Morris, Chris Thomas, Lyndon Heywood, Angela Birney

**CITY STAFF:** Peter Dane, Doug Krueger

#### MEETING AGENDA

1. **Chair Nominations:** Three PBAC members requested to be nominated for PBAC Chair: Arnie Tomac, Tony Yates, and Lyndon Heywood. Chair election will take place at the May meeting.
2. **Derby Days Volunteers:** PBAC supports participation in Derby Days (July 12<sup>th</sup> and 13<sup>th</sup> this year) and will host a booth again this year. Members volunteered to help man the booth, including Glen Eades, Evan Morris, Glen Buhlmann, Tony Yates, and Lyndon Heywood.
3. **Issues Tracking Sheet:** PBAC created an issues tracking sheet to more effectively record, review, and prioritize pedestrian and bicycle issues. The group that PBAC members should fill the tracking sheet by adding in issues through a Google Spreadsheet (which has been sent out, please let Peter Dane ([pbdane@redmond.gov](mailto:pbdane@redmond.gov)) know if you did not receive it).

Once the tracking sheet contains a relatively complete list of issues then PBAC will discuss and prioritize the issues.

#### 4. Updates:

- Sound Transit and Redmond have signed an agreement that enables the design of the Overlake Village Bicycle Pedestrian Bridge design to commence this summer.

#### 5. Other Business:

- Members asked for an update on City, Sound Transit, and Group Health site plans in Overlake at an upcoming meeting.
- Members asked that the emails are not blind copied out to PBAC participants. PBAC member emails will no longer be blind copied beginning next month, providing an opportunity for members to let Peter Dane ([pbdane@redmond.gov](mailto:pbdane@redmond.gov)) opt out.

PBAC will discuss how to use the list at the next meeting.